July 18, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael C. Cheok, Deputy Director
Division of Inspection and Regional Support, NRR

FROM: Timothy J. Kobetz, Chief/RA/
Reactor Inspection Branch
Division of Inspection and Regional Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: ERRATA SHEET FOR LIQUID RADIOACTIVE RELEASE LESSONS
LEARNED TASK FORCE FINAL REPORT

This memorandum forwards the Errata Sheet, dated July 7, 2008, for the Liquid
Radioactive Release Lessons Learned Task Force Final Report, dated September 1, 2006. The
purpose of this errata sheet is to correct inconsistent information in the Task Force Final Report.
The final report of the Task Force was transmitted by memorandum to William F. Kane from
Stuart A. Richards on September 1, 2006 with L. Reyes, M. Virgillio, and M. Johnson on
Distribution (ADAMS Accession No. ML062440497). This memorandum and errata sheet is
being sent to the same distribution as the memorandum transmitting the final report. The errata
sheet will be posted on the Groundwater Contamination (Tritium) at Nuclear Plants website with

the Task Force Report.
Enclosure:
As stated

Contact: E. Keegan, NRR/DIRS
301-415-8517
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